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On the following measure:
H.B. 536, RELATING TO PROCUREMENT
Chair Matayoshi and Members of the Committee:

My name is Nadine Ando, and | am the Director of the Department of Commerce
and Consumer Affairs’ (DCCA or Department). The Department opposes this bill which
establishes a bid depository within the DCCA.

The purposes of this bill are to: (1) amend the competitive sealed bidding
process for construction projects to require joint contractors and subcontractors to
submit their bids to a bid depository established under DCCA; (2) authorize joint
contractors and subcontractors to submit different bids to different general contractors
bidding on the project; (3) require all bids submitted by joint contractors and
subcontractors to be held in the bid depository and withheld from the general
contractors until twenty-four hours before the closing of the invitation for bids; (4) require
general contractors to use only the bids timely submitted by joint contractors and
subcontractors to the bid depository in their construction bid and imposes fines for
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violations; and (5) require DCCA to adopt rules specifying how the bid depository shall
operate.

The State Procurement Office (SPO) administers, implements, and ensures
compliance with the Hawaii Public Procurement Code (HRS chapter 103D). As such,
SPO has the knowledge, expertise, and resources to administer the bid depository and
analyze data on the bids to identify collusion trends.

The Department recognizes the importance of preventing bid shopping, bid
errors, and change orders which cause additional costs to construction projects;
however, establishing and administering a bid depository are outside the jurisdiction of
the DCCA, which protects consumers through business registration and professional
licensure, monitoring the financial solvency of local financial institutions and insurance
companies, and investigating complaints of unfair business practices and license
violations. Given the tailored mission of the DCCA, it would not be feasible for the
Department to oversee matters relating to procurement for construction projects.

As a special-funded department, the DCCA expects its regulatory divisions to
generate sufficient revenue to cover its personnel and operational costs, a contingency
reserve, and an equitable share of the Department’s administrative expenses. If the bid
depository is envisioned as a separate program, the Department is unsure how a
general-funded division will be able to contribute to the DCCA’s administrative costs.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify on this bill.
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HOUSE BILL 536
RELATING TO PROCUREMENT

Chair Matayoshi, Vice Chair Garrett, and members of the committee, thank you for the
opportunity to submit testimony on House Bill 536. The State Procurement Office (SPO)
opposes the amendments to Section 103D-302, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), and provides
the following comments.

HB 536 amends the competitive sealed bidding process for construction projects to require joint
contractors and subcontractors to submit their bids to a bid depository established under the
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (DCCA) and the bids are to be withheld from
the general contractors until 24 hours before the closing of the invitation for bids. It also requires
general contractors to use only the bids timely submitted by joint contractors and subcontractors
to the bid depository in their construction bid and imposes fines for violations.

This amendment language adds more complexity to the competitive sealed bidding process for
construction projects. It should not involve a third party, DCCA, or any other independent
agency for management and oversight of the subcontractor bid depository, which may have
unintended consequences, including additional cost and errors if there is a breakdown in
communication. It is no unusual for a solicitation to have one or more amendments that changes
the bid due date, which the DCCA will have to be aware of at all times.

The bid submission process for construction projects should be managed by the purchasing
agency and the general contractors. The purchasing agency of the construction project allows
adequate time for the general contractors to submit their bids, based on the complexity of the
project. The general contractors can choose to dictate when subcontractors and joint
contractors are required to submit their proposal to allow sufficient time to verify licensing
requirements and whether or not a subcontractor will be considered for work on the project. Itis
the general contractors’ responsibility to determine who will be listed on their bid. All parties are
aware of the deadlines involved and should plan accordingly.

Thank you.
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TO: HONORABLE SCOT MATAYOSHI, CHAIR, HONORABLE ANDREW

GARRETT, VICE CHAIR, COMMITTEE ON LABOR & GOVERNMENT
OPERATIONS

SUBJECT: COMMENTS ON H.B. 536, RELATING TO PROCUREMENT. Amends the
competitive sealed bidding process for construction projects to require joint
contractors and subcontractors to submit their bids to a bid depository established
under DCCA. Authorizes joint contractors and subcontractors to submit different
bids to different general contractors bidding on the project. Requires all bids
submitted by joint contractors and subcontractors to be held in the bid depository
and withheld from the general contractors until twenty-four hours before the
closing of the invitation for bids. Requires general contractors to use only the bids
timely submitted by joint contractors and subcontractors to the bid depository in
their construction bid and imposes fines for violations. Requires DCCA to adopt
rules specifying how the bid depository shall operate.

HEARING

DATE: Tuesday, January 31, 2023
TIME: 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: Capitol Room 309

Dear Chair Matayoshi, Vice Chair Garrett and Members of the Committee,

The General Contractors Association of Hawaii (GCA) is an organization comprised of
approximately five hundred (500) general contractors, subcontractors, and construction related
firms. The GCA was established in 1932 and is the largest construction association in the State
of Hawaii. Our mission is to elevate Hawaii’s construction industry and strengthen the
foundation of our community.

QUALITY PEOPLE. QUALITY PROJECTS

GCA provides comments on H.B. 536, which requires joint contractors and subcontractors to
submit their bids to a bid depository established under DCCA.

GCA understands the issue the measure attempts to address is appreciative of this concept.
However, GCA has some concerns regarding implementation. GCA respectfully requests that
the Procurement Policy Board be the authority to adopt rules specifying how the depository shall
operate. The Procurement Policy Board has the expertise to handle rulemaking since their role is
to adopt, amend, or repeal administrative rules to carry out and effectuate the purpose and
provisions of Chapter 103D (Procurement Code) governing the procurement, management,
control, and disposal of any and all goods, services, and construction. This would also ensure
that any proposed rules would not conflict with the current rules.

1065 Ahua Street, Honolulu, HI 96819 gcahawaii.org
(808) 833-1681
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GCA also has the following questions for consideration:

What if no subcontractor submits a bid?

What if the only subcontractor/s who submits a bid is not qualified or bondable?

Is DCCA the appropriate agency to handle the depository? Should each agency handle their
own?

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on this measure.

QUALITY PEOPLE. QUALITY PROJECTS

1065 Ahua Street, Honolulu, HI 96819 gcahawaii.org
(808) 833-1681
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January 31, 2023

To: Committee on Labor and Government Operations
Rep. Scot Z. Matayoshi, Chair
Rep. Andrew Takuya Garrett, Vice Chair

RE: Testimony of Associated Builders and Contractors in OPPOSITION to HB 536

Chair Matayoshi, Vice Chair Garrett and members of the Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to testify, my name is Malcolm Barcarse, Jr. | am the
Chair of the Legislative Committee of Associated Builders and Contractors, Hawaii Chapter
which represents over 150 member companies in the Construction Industry in Hawaii. We
also have a State Approved Trade Apprenticeship Program in the trades of Carpentry,
Electrical, Painting, Plumbing and Roofing. Our national organization has over 21,000
members across 69 chapters.

The idea of a bid depository is a creative idea to addressing issues surrounding
subcontracting issues on competitive sealed bidding. However, we believe that this idea is
severely flawed and misguided because if it is put into practice, it would do the opposite of
the intention of this bill as it would increase bid errors, lead to increased costs and would
not have a measurable effect on change orders. Also, this bill resurrects a system instituted
by the private sector which was stopped pursuant to an antitrust lawsuit settlement in
1988.

Establishing a bid depository under DCCA would lead to increased costs in two
ways. First, no agency within DCCA has a role in the procurement process until an appeal of
an initial bid protest decision which is administered by the Office of Administrative
Hearings. Tasking DCCA with a task like this would require a budget to administer this and
will probably necessitate creating new positions so that DCCA has adequate staff and
experience to administer this. Also, costs would be increased as it would create additional
uncertainty as under this system general and subcontractors will not be able to effectively
communicate and coordinate with each other 24 hours before the bid as the general
contractors will not know who they can subcontract with, and subcontractors will be
submitting bids not knowing who they might be working with. This level of uncertainty
does not exist in the private sector or in the federal government. General and
subcontractors are likely to react to this by either increasing their bid prices to account for
this risk or choose not to bid on projects creating less competition.

Creating a second layer to competitive sealed bidding through a bid depository
would create additional bid errors and additional protests. By having subcontractors
separately submitting bids to a bid depository before general contractors can see them,
there is no way to figure out for general contractors and sub-contractors to figure out
scope and coordination issues which may lead to parts of a project being missed in a bid or
parts of a project being duplicated between generals and subs thereby increasing the price.
Also, if parts of a project are missing this will lead to bid protests, in addition by having
subcontractors submitting their bids directly to DCCA instead of the general contractors the
argument could be made that subcontractors may now having standing to file bid protests
themselves which they do not have the ability to under the current system.

We also disagree with the claim that this bill will reduce change orders. Changing
the bidding procedure has little to do with change orders as most change orders occur due
to unforeseen conditions on the job site or when the customer changes their mind about
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something on the plans and specs. Occasionally a few contractors will act in bad faith by low bidding on a project to
make it up in change order but that is not most change orders. If anything, this bill may increase change orders due to
the lack of coordination prior to the bid may lead to fewer questions being resolved prior to the bid because the
generals and the subs are working separately.

On a final note, this bill appears to model a structure that was put into place by the General Contractors
Association of Hawaii (GCA) in 1949 to regulate subcontracting. This system was ultimately stopped in 1988 when the
Department of Justice filed suit against the GCA preventing them from continuing this depository due to violation of
antitrust laws. See United State of American vs. General Contractors Association of Hawaii,
https://www.justice.gov/atr/case/us-v-general-contractors-association-hawaii (D. Hawaii 1988) (See attached.) We
contend that it is a bad look for the State to resurrect a system that was stopped for stifling fair and open competition.

We ask that HB 536 be HELD as it will not achieve the objectives that are being laid out in its preamble. Instead,
this bill will lead to be more confusion, more protests, more litigation and higher costs. Thank you for the opportunity
to testify.
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Attorneys for the United States

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintiff, g Filed: June 16, 1987
v. g Civil No.: 870462ACK
GENERAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION g
OF HAWAII, ) ANTITRUST
Defendant. g
COMPLAINT

The United States of America, plaintiff, by its attorneys,
acting under the direction of the Attorney General of the
United States, brings this civil action against the above-named'
defendant to obtain equitable relief and complains and alleges
as follows:

I.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
l. This complaint is filed and this action is instituted

by the United States of America under Section 4 of the Sherman



Act, 15 U.S.C. § 4, to prevent and restrain the continuing

violation of Section 1 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, as

hereinafter alleged.

2. Defendant has its principal place of business,

transacts business, and is found in the District of Hawaii.

II.
DEFINITIONS

3. As used herein, the term:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(8)

(e)

“Awarding authority" means any governmental or
private entity that contracts for the performance
of construction projects;

*General contractor” means any person who
contracts with awarding authorities for the
performance of construction projects;

"Specialty contractor,”™ also known as a
subcontractor, means any person who supplies
specialty contracting services (e.g., plumbing,
electrical, masonry) to general contractors for
construction projects;

“Material supplier” means any person who supplies
materials to general or specialty contractors for
use on construction projects;

“Person” means any individual, partnership, firm,

~ association, corporation or other business or

legal entity:



(£)

(g)

(h)

(i)

“Prime bid" means an offer to an awarding
authority by a general contractor for the purpose
of obtaining a contract for a construction
project;
"Sub-bid" means an offer to a general contractor
by a specialty contractor to supply specialty
contracting services for a construction project,
or by a material supplier to supply materials for
a construction project;
"Confirmation bid" means written confirmation of
a sub-bid, which confirmation is filed by a
specialty contractor or material supplier with a
bid depository; and
“Bid depository” means a facility that gathers
sub-bids from specialty contractors and material
suppliers and forwards them to general
contractors, or that receives confirmation bids
filed by specialty contractors and material
suppliers.
III.
DEFENDANT

4. General Contractors Associstion of Hawaii, also known

as the Hawaii Chapter of the Associated General Contractors of

America, Inc.

(hereinafter "GCA%), is made a defendant herein.

GCA is a Hawaili corporation with its principal place of

business in Honolulu, Hawaii. GCA is recognized as a general



contractors' association, although its membership includes
specialty contractors and material suppliers as well as general
contractors. GCA operates a bid depository on the Island of
Oahu in the State of Hawaii.
IV,
CO-CONSPIRATORS

5. Various persons, not made defendants in this
complaint, have participated as co-conspirators in the
violation alleged herein and have performed acts and made
statements in furtherance thereof.

V.
IRADE AND COMMERCE

€. A substantial number of construction projects in the
State of Hawaii are undertaken through solicitation and
acceptance by awarding authorities of prime bids frbm general
contractors. 1In order to prepare such bids and to perform
construction projects that they are awarded, general
contractors in turn typically solicit and accept sub-bids from
specialty contractors and material suppliers.

7. Three general contractor associations in the State of
Hawaii operate bid depositories. Since 1949, GCA has operated
28 bid depository for construction projects on the Island of
Oahu. Since 1972, the Hawaii Island Contractors' Association,
formerly known as Hilo Contractors Association, has operated a
bid depository for construction projects on the Island of

Hawaii. 8Since 1977, the Maui Contractors Association has



operated a bid depository for construction projects on the
Island of Maui.

8. Six specialty contractor associations in the State of
Hawaii operate bid depositories. These associations are Gypsum
Drywall Contractors of Hawaii, Mason Contractors Association of
Hawaii, Pacific Electrical Contractors Association, Painting &
Decorating Contractors Association ¢of Hawaii, Plumbing &
Mechanical Contractors Association of Hawaii, and Sheet Metal
Contractors Association.

9. GCA selects a substantial number of construction
projects in the State of Hawaii that are being awarded through
the solicitation and acceptance of prime bids from general
contractors and publishes & list of the selected projects in
the GCA Weekly Bid Bulletin (formerly the Builders Industry
Digest). GCA selects almost exclusively government
construction projects for inclusion in the GCA Weeklv Big
Bulletin. All significant construction projects in the State
of Hawaiil that are awarded by federal, state, or local
governmental entities are listed in the GCA Weeklvy Bid Bulletin.

10. Unless specified otherwise, the submission and
acceptance of sub-bids on construction projects listed in the
GCA Weekly Bigd Bulletin sre governed by certain rules and
prccedureé established by the bid depositories operated by the
relevant general and speciglty contractors' associations. The
selection by GCA of construction projects to be governed by bid

depositories’ rules and procedures occurs without the



authorization and direction of the affected awarding
authorities.

11. All significant general contractors operating on the
Island of Oahu are members of GCA and abide by the rules and
procedures of GCA's bid depository (hereinafter the "GCA
bidding procedure") with respect to construction projects on
the Island of Oahu that are listed in the GCA Weekly Bid
Bulletin, unless that procedure is suspended by GCA due to the
appearance on the bidders list of non-Hawaiian non-member prime
bidders who may be unwilling to abide by it on a given
project. On construction projects to which the GCA bidding
procedure applies and is not suspended, in almost all instances
the only bids received by awarding authorities from general
contractors are bids developed in accordance with that
procedure.

12. The GCA bidding procedure provides, among other
things, that:

(a) Confirmation bids for all specialty subcontracts
or material supplies must be filed with the GCa
bid depository:;

(b) General contractors may award & specialty or
material supply subcontract only to bidders who
have formally filed bids with the GCA bid

depository in compliance with its rules and

procedures;



(c)

(&)

(e)

(£)

(g)

Filed bids may not be altered or changed after
the deadline for their £filing;

A specialty contractor or material supplier who
withdraws a filed bid may not rebid or negotiate
a subcontract with the general contractor;

Filed bids shall be frozen if there is a
postponement of less than 15 days in the time for
the submission of prime bids, and, if there is a
longer postponement, must be formally resubmitted
through the bid depository;

Prior to the prime bid opening, general
contractors may not divulge any information to a
specialty contractor or material supplier
regarding any sub-bid received; and

If a construction project is altered in scope,
the general contractor must continue to deal with
the low filed bidders or parties he used in

covering the affected item(s) of work.

13. Substantial amounts of the construction materials that

are bid and contracted in accordance with the GCA bidding

procedure are shipped from various states of the United States

to the State of Hawaii in a continuous and uninterrupted flow

of interstate commerce.

14. The activities of the defendant and co-conspirators,

which are the subject of the violation hereinafter alleged, are

within the flow of, and have a substantial effect on,

interstate commerce,



vI.
VIOLATION ALLEGED

15. Beginning at least as early as 1949 and continuing
until the date of this complaint, defendant GCA and
co-conspirators have engaged in a combination and conspiracy in
unreasonable restraint of the aforesaid interstate trade and
commerce in violation of Section 1 of the Sherman Act,

15 U.S8.C. § 1. This combination and conspiracy is continuing
and will continue unless the relief hereinafter prayed for is
granted.

16. The aforesaid combination and conspiracy has consisted
of an agreement among the defendant and co-conspirators, the
substantial terms of which were to:

(a) Assure that a substantial number of construction
projects in the State of Hawaii would be governed
by the GCA bidding procedure and other rules and
procedures established by bid depositories
operated by other associations of contractors in
the State of Hawaii;

(b) Restrain and prohibit the negotiation of sub-bids
on construction projects governed by the GCA
bidding procedure by, among other things,
inhibiting the seeking of lower prices by general
contractors or the offering of lower prices by

specialty contractors or material suppliers; and



(c)

Restrain and prohibit the receipt of sub-bids
from, or the award of subcontracts to, specialty
contractors or material suppliers that do not
comply with the GCA bidding procedure on
construction projects governed by the GCA bidding

procedure.

17. For the purpose of forming and effectuating the

aforesaid combination and conspiracy, the defendant and

co-conspirators did those things which, as hereinbefore

alleged, they combined and conspired to do.

ViI.

EFFECTS

18. The aforesaid combination and conspiracy has had the

following effects, among others:

(a)

(b)

Competition among specialty contractors and
material suppliers in the sale of specialty
contracting services and materials to general
contractors on construction projects governed by
the GCA bidding procedure has been unreasonably
restrained, suppressed, and eliminated; and
Competition among general contractors in
negotiating sub-bids for specialty contracting
services and materials for construction projects
governed by the GCA bidding procedure has been
unreasonably restrained, suppressed, and

eliminated.



PRAYER

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays that:

1. The Court adjudge and decree that the defendant and
co-conspirators have engaged in an unlawful combination and
conspiracy in restraint of the aforesaid interstate trade and
commerce in violation of Section 1 of the Sherman Act.

2. The defendant, its officers, directors, employees,
agents, successors, assigns, subsidiaries, members, and all
other persons acting or claiming to act on its behalf be
enjoined from, in any manner, directly or indirectly,
continuing, maintaining, or renewing the combination and
conspiracy hereinbefore alleged, and from engaging in any other
combination, conspiracy, contract, agreement, understanding, or
concert of action having a similar purpose or effect, and from
adopting or following any practice, plan, program, or device
having a similar purpose or effect.

3. The defendant be enjoined from maintaining or adopting
any and all specific rules, procedures or practices that
unreasonably restrain or prohibit the offer, receipt, or
negotiation of sub-bids on construction projects.
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4. The plaintiff have such other and further relief as
the nature of the case may regquire and the Court may deem just
and proper.

5. The plaintiff recover the costs of this action.

Dated:

JeikTiz__

Acting Assistant Attorney

ROBERT J. STAAL

General

ﬁ«,o‘- G aw

ROGER £. ANDEWELT PHILLIP? H. WARREN
Y EY HOWARD J. PARKER

Attorneys, Antitrust Division
U.S. Department of Justice

GARY R. SPRATLING
Attorneys, Antitrust Division
U.S. Department of Justice

DANIEL A. BENT
United States Attorney
District of Hawaii
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